Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN II

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

17 MARCH 2023
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. _ V145 ,s. 2023

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
School heads - Elementary and Secondary
Assistant Principals/Head In Charge -SHS

FROM: LORNA G. BUGAYONG, CESOV
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: DIVISION QUARTERLY CONFERENCE OF DISTRICT MAPEH
COORDINATORS (ELEMENTARY) & DEPARTMENT HEADS,
CHAIRMEN /COORDINATOR (JHS & SHS)

PARTICULARS

1. Please advise the District MAPEH Coordinators (Elementary) &
Department Heads , Chairmen/Coordinator (JHS & SHS) to attend the
Quarterly Conference on MARCH 24, 2023 , 9:00 a.m. at SM Rosales,
Pangasinan.

2. AGENDA:
A. Awarding of Certificates of Recognitions for the winners -Division Arts
Festival of Talents
Post Conference- DAFOT
Video Lessons in MAPEH
. LIKHA Arts Workshop, Contest, Exhibit
OTHER MATTERS

SEcRele

3. Travel expenses can be charged to local funds (MOOE) subject to usual
accounting procedures.

4. For widest dissemination to all personnel concerned.

APPROVED FOR TRANSMISSION: RNAG. BYGAYONG, PhD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent
ARVIN@ PURISIMA -
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER V

Address: Mac Arthur Highway, Canarvacanan, Binalonan, Pangasinan
Telephone Number: (075) 637-6227
Email Address: pangasinan2/@deped.gov.ph




